

ART • ILLUSTRATION • DESIGN

https://samkeyearts.wixsite.com/portfolio - samkeyearts@gmail.com

STATEMENT

Hello! I'm Sam - an illustrator, designer and visual research and development artist based in the UK. I am a personable, motivated, creative, organised individual working on a career in illustration, animation, and games. I have a wealth of experience both leading and working in great teams which has greatly developed my adaptability, communication, and ability to follow direction.

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop	***
TVPaint	***
Adobe AfterEffects	$\Diamond \Diamond \Diamond \Diamond \Diamond$
Adobe Premiere	***
Procreate	***

PROJECTS

04.2021 -	-various-	Poly Fruit	Paid, temporary junior position as a 2D game
10.2021		Studios	artist working on various projects.
09. 2020 –	Sex with a	Sex with a	Charity position as illustrator / comic artist and
02.2021	Difference	Difference	LGBTQ+ representative
06 - 08. 2020:	Down in the	Encounters Film	2D 10 second ident for animation festival –
	Woods	Festival	Encounters Animation Festival, Bristol 2020
09 - 05. 2020:	Case Closed	Falmouth	Award winning 2D Short student Film for final
		University	year
09 - 05. 2020:	GameKid	и	2D and 3D combination Short Film for final year
02. 2020:	Leonard the	и	2D bullet-hell game for TranzFusion's 72 hr
	Leaping Leopard		JamFuser 2020
09 - 12. 2018:	Memories of	и	2D Short film for live client – Awen Productions in
	Jubilee Pool		partnership with Jubilee Pool, Penzance

Skills Acquired through these projects:

- Visual Research and Development
- Directing
- Character Design
- Prop Design
- Editing
- Drawing
- 2D Animation (for Film and Games)
- Working with clients

INTERESTS

Film watching Printmaking Reading Video games Painting Coastal Walks

EMPLOYMENT

12.2021 - present	Cineworld	Swindon Team Member (Full-Time, 0 Hours)	
04.2021 - 10.2021	Poly Fruit Studios	Remote	2D Game Artist (Temporary, Full-Time)
11 – 12.2020	TShirt Studio	Swindon Production Assistant (Temporary, Full Time)	
2017 - 2020	Falmouth	Falmouth	Student Ambassador (Part Time)
	University		
2015 - 2018	HandyPlus	Swindon	Graphic Designer, Admin Assistant, General
			Labourer (Part-Time)

Skills Acquired in these positions:

- Adaptability
- Public Speaking
- Teamwork
- Information Retainment
- Time Management



*References Available on Request

Thank you so much for viewing my CV

For more information or to view my portfolio, please follow:

www.samkeyearts.wixsite.com/portfolio

EDUCATION

2017-2020	Falmouth University	Falmouth	BA (hons.) Animation and Visual Effects (2:1)
2015-2017	Cirencester College	Cirencester	4 A-Levels (Including Media Studies) (B-C)
2010-2015	Highworth Warneford School	Highworth	13 GCSE's (A*-C)

